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would otherwise be issued, plus an 
amount equivalent to the interest which 
the debentures would have earned, 
computed to a date to be established 
pursuant to regulations issued by the 
Secretary. The implementing HUD 
regulations for multifamily insured 
mortgages at 24 CFR 207.259(e)(1) and 
(e)(6), when read together, provide that 
debenture interest on a multifamily 
insurance claim that is paid in cash is 
paid from the date of the loan default at 
the debenture rate in effect at the time 
of commitment or endorsement (or 
initial endorsement if there are two or 
more endorsements) of the loan, 
whichever is higher. 

Section 221(g)(4) of the Act provides 
that debentures issued pursuant to that 
paragraph (with respect to the 
assignment of an insured mortgage to 
the Secretary) will bear interest at the 
‘‘going Federal rate’’ in effect at the time 
the debentures are issued. The term 
‘‘going Federal rate’’ is defined to mean 
the interest rate that the Secretary of the 
Treasury determines, pursuant to a 
statutory formula based on the average 
yield on all outstanding marketable 
Treasury obligations of 8- to 12-year 
maturities, for the 6-month periods of 
January through June and July through 
December of each year. Section 221(g)(4) 
is implemented in the HUD regulations 
at 24 CFR 221.255 and 24 CFR 221.790. 

The Secretary of the Treasury has 
determined that the interest rate to be 
borne by debentures issued pursuant to 
Section 221(g)(4) during the 6-month 
period beginning July 1, 2022, is 27⁄8 
percent. The subject matter of this 
notice falls within the categorical 
exemption from HUD’s environmental 
clearance procedures set forth in 24 CFR 
50.19(c)(6). For that reason, no 
environmental finding has been 
prepared for this notice. 

(Authority: Sections 211, 221, 224, National 
Housing Act, 12 U.S.C. 1715b, 1715l, 1715o; 
Section 7(d), Department of HUD Act, 42 
U.S.C. 3535(d).) 

Julia R. Gordon, 
Assistant Secretary for Housing, FHA 
Commissioner. 
[FR Doc. 2022–17024 Filed 8–8–22; 8:45 am] 
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ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: This notice publishes the 
approval of the Sixth Amendment to the 
Tribal State Compact for Class III 
Gaming Between the Confederated 
Tribes of the Chehalis Reservation and 
the State of Washington (Amendment). 

DATES: The Amendment takes effect on 
August 9, 2022. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms. 
Paula L. Hart, Director, Office of Indian 
Gaming, Office of the Deputy Assistant 
Secretary—Policy and Economic 
Development, Washington, DC 20240, 
paula.hart@bia.gov, (202) 219–4066. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Under 
section 11 of the Indian Gaming 
Regulatory Act (IGRA), Public Law 100– 
497, 25 U.S.C. 2701 et seq., the 
Secretary of the Interior shall publish in 
the Federal Register notice of approved 
Tribal-State compacts for the purpose of 
engaging in Class III gaming activities 
on Indian lands. As required by 25 CFR 
293.4, all compacts and amendments are 
subject to review and approval by the 
Secretary. 

The Amendment authorizes the Tribe 
to engage in sports wagering at the 
Tribe’s class III gaming facilities, 
updates the Compact to reflect this 
change in various sections, and 
incorporates Appendix S, Sports 
Wagering. The Amendment also adopts 
Appendices previously adopted by 
other Washington Tribes, including 
Appendix B, governing off-track 
wagering; Appendix D, governing 
gaming machine transfers between 
tribes; Appendix E, governing limits, 
credit, facilities, problem gambling 
contribution; and Appendix W, 
governing wide area progressives. The 
Amendment is approved. 

Authority: 25 CFR 293.15. 

Bryan Newland, 
Assistant Secretary—Indian Affairs. 
[FR Doc. 2022–17028 Filed 8–8–22; 8:45 am] 
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ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review an initial determination (‘‘ID’’) 
(Order No. 24) of the presiding 
administrative law judge (‘‘ALJ’’), 
terminating the investigation based on 
settlement. The investigation is 
terminated. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Megan M. Valentine, Esq., Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
708–2301. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal, telephone 
202–205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on July 27, 2021, based on a complaint 
filed on behalf of MediaTek Inc. of 
Taiwan and MediaTek USA Inc. of San 
Jose, California (collectively, 
‘‘MediaTek’’). 86 FR 40208–09 (Jul. 27, 
2021). The complaint alleges violations 
of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, 
as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, based upon 
the importation into the United States, 
the sale for importation, and the sale 
within the United States after 
importation of certain integrated circuits 
and products containing same by reason 
of infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent Nos. 8,772,928 (‘‘the ’928 
patent’’); 7,231,474 (‘‘the ’474 patent’’); 
10,616,017 (‘‘the ’017 patent’’); 
10,200,228 (‘‘the ’228 patent’’); and 
10,264,580. The Commission’s notice of 
investigation named ten (10) 
respondents, including: NXP 
Semiconductors N.V. of Eindhoven, 
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